
Please	see	attached.

Julie	S.	Smith,	MMC/CMMC
Chatham	Town	Clerk
549	Main	Street
Chatham,	MA	02633
(508)	945-5101
(508)	945-0752	(fax)
	
Important	Dates:
	
Feb	3,	2020	–	Nomination	Papers	Will	be	Available	for	the	Annual	Town	Election
Nomination	Papers	Due	Back	to	the	Town	Clerk:		Thursday,	March	26,	2020	(By	5:00	p.m.)
	
Annual	Town	Meeting:		Date	To	Be	Determined	(Due	to	the	COVID-19	Virus)
Annual	Town	Election:		Date	To	Be	Determined	(Due	to	the	COVID-19	Virus)
	
*The	Commonwealth	of	Massachusetts	Secretary	of	State	has	determined	that	e-mail	is	a	public	record*
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon,

Please	see	attached.

Best,

Emiliano

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	

From Julie	Smith	<jsmith@chatham-ma.gov>
Subject Fw:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Mark	Pawlina	<mark.pawlina@chathampolicema.com>,	Michael	Anderson	<manderson@chatham-ma.gov>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	18:33:37	+0000

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252fwww.sec.state.ma.us%252fovr%252f&c=E,1,EGCsuG1TVZyXkMQ20UhEQM4QwjP2zY9M1bCbGI6O9c2AJDPf5-9xkqruSDI9SbFRwOCkFq8hMbLHie5LmbTVW4lsdCPBkRM6jVj-prs6iPeu4Ms3EsibqQ,,&typo=1
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https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A



